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which he held the castle of Belfast, and, becausc he

neglected to af 'ar, his posscssions were forfeiged to

the crown, e castle, town, and manor, together
~with large catates, were then granted by  King
JRMES I 1812 to Sir'Arthur “Chichestor, then: Lord
‘Deputy; with the ritle of Baron Chichester of Belfast,
In the year 1613, Belfust was' constituted by:-charter
o Jamies the 1, a corporation, 1o consist of u xove-
elen, twelve burgesses, and a commonalty. ; a lord,
:m\d Souxtable of the cnatle were also added, .the
folmer situntion to be fulfilled by Lord Chichester
and his heirs, both these officers were likewise to be
‘burgésses with privileges similar and equal to those of
the other twelve, At this period Belfast docs not
appear a pince of much note, as it is styled in the
pistent fomen or village. From fts ercetion into & bo-
ough till the year 164} its history exhibits a stern,
fnfiexible spirit’of opposition on the part of the Pres-
Dbyterians. agaiust ‘the estabiished: church,  In 1648 it
wils taken' posseasion of by Gencral Monk for the
rliament, and during the protectorate scems to
have enjoyed tranquillity. In 1740 Lord Strafford
parchased ¢n the part n(y the crown, from the corpo-
ration of Carrickfergus, their -privilege of importing
foreign goods, at one third of the duties payable in
other places. This most judicious measure would have
been of small consequence, had vot Belfast and the
snrrounding country been at that period inhabited by’
an industrious people, who applied themselves closely
to the manufactare of linen, which created o demand
for articles of importation 3 bnt the wars subsequent
to the year 1741 caused considerable interruption to
the visiug “prosperity of Belfast. From .the day
that peace was re-cstablidhed, and attention paid to
its interests; a wonderful source of prosperity was
then discovered, and in the heginning of the last cen-
tury Belfast was well known in Europe, as aplace of
considerable trade. . Since that pcrimfit has risen to
8 degree of- prosperity scldom exceeded, and it
now rauks the thir& town in lreland, for the extent
of it commerce and manufactures, as well ag for the
wenlth of its inhabitants. Thepopulation, including
Ballymacarrett, may be cstimated at considerably
above 40.000, and the progressive improvement of
its trade has kept pace with its increase in populition,
The average amount of custons for five years previous:
to the year 1824, amounts to the sum of 365,932/
The governmei  of the town is vested by charter in
the Jord and coustable of the castle, the xovercign and
the burgesses, The principal - duty has devolved upon
the xovercign, who holds a court for the trial of petty
offences 3 and he-has authority to wake regulations:
‘with regard to the markets, v-cights, and some other
wiatters of a minor description within the borough ;
he is also an er-oficio magistrate of the county of
Autrim 3 all regulations, "however, respecting the
paving, Hghting, and cleansing of the strects, are under
the superintendence of the police commissioners and
ommittee, who are vested with such authority by
Act of Parliament, Another hoard of commissioners
is likewise authorised hy law to regulate the -supply
of water, which is conveyed through the strects
principally by metal pipes. The Commercial Build-
tugs, -erected at the foot of Doncgall-stredt, hold a
distinguished place. They are sirong and substantial,
chiclly composed of granite, and adorned in front
awith-eight Ionic pillars of the same material, sup-
rted on a hroad cornice abeve the windows of the
st atory; independent of the many advantages they
afford to merchants, aud the numerous coflices they
contain, -they form & conspicuous dnd beautiful o1na-
ment, In onc of the apartments of thiese buildings

the chamber of commerce, instituted. in 1800, holds,
jts meetings. [ts principal duties are genevally under - |

swod 1o be the prescrvation of the rights aiid privi-
Jeges of -the comuercial body, and the collegtien of
docauments copnesied with trade and commerce, The
¥xchange, foundzd in. 1769, is built of brick, par-
tially-orpamented in front with eut stone, and pos-
seeges but little ‘architectural beauty.  “There s
piazza on the ground fAoor, and above it a very elegant
;pd\_ﬂr;*io;ﬁs n‘parfmct_lt, enerally used 'ei‘tflel: as an
%g Ny room, for town's meetings, or for public

exhibitions, In the tront of it the merchants for-
aerly: assembled: on Mondays aud Weduesdays at
{welve;, and on. F'ridays at eleven o'tiock, to transact
busineas 3 but they now mceet at the Commercipl
Buildings, in the pinzaas erceted - for- thus purpose,
The Custom. House is an old, . gloomy, and:inelegant
edifice, situated. on Hunov_cr-:luuy, and close to: the
cdge of .the water.  The building has appropriate
offices for trunsacting the -business of. the port, but it
is not such ay might be expected in a town which
contributes 20 largely to the revenueof the country;
and it is at present so defective in-convenicuce,. that
stores have to be rented in various parts of the town,
a circumstance extremely annoying to the officers,
and frc(lucntly very inconvenieut to the merchants,
The Ballust Office, formed in 1795, is authorized by
Act of Parliament to exact certsin sums on registered
tonuage, for the purpose of improving the harbeuy
making docks, employiug pilots, &c. By its exertions
a graving dock, capable of containing. three vessels
of two hundred touns each, has been made, and «
second of much greater extent is hegun, Its surrlus
funds are appropriated to the support of the Poor
House, The Belfast Incorporated Charitable Society,
or, as it is more genera %y denominated, the Pogr
Housc, for vy: reception of aged and infirm persons,
as well as for the support and instruction of children
destitute of protectors, has long remained a noblé
proof of the general philanthropy, which prevails
among the inhabitants of Belfast.” Siuce its coms
mencement it has preserved annually about three
hundred individuals, old and young; the former
from waut and misery, the latter from idleness and
vice. The children are instructed in the elementary
branches  of education, till they are considered ci-
pible of being apprenticed out to trades; the old are
carcfully attended to, and permitted to increise their
comforts by their own industry. It is supported by
collections at charity sermons, donations, the surplus
funds of the Bailast Ofee, &c. &c. The House of
Industry, instituted in 1809 for the suppression of
meudicity and for giving employment to indigent
females in spinning flax, &e. may be considered oue
of the best and one of the most -nseful justitutions in
the town ; it is supported by voluntary contributions,
donations, &c, The Dispensary was’ established in
1792, fov the relief of the sick ‘at their own habita-
tions. ‘I'hie benefit of thisinstitintion will be apparent,
when it is stated, that in the first four years more
than 2000 persous received advice and medicines.
Conneeted with the Dispensary is ghe Fever Hospital,
where, in the year 1817, in the short space of three
months, 959 patients were admitted, of which’ num-
ber 46 only died. ‘This is supported in the saine mah-
ner as the House of Industry, aided by a' county pre-
sentment, The l‘yin‘i;-in Hospital was instituted in
1794, and issupported by the ladics of Belfast and its
ueighbourhood.  “The House of Corrvection, erected
in 1817, uear the upper end of Chichestlr-atreet, is
a good brick building, aud pussesses excellent regula-
tions, ‘The White Linen Hall, buiit by subscription

in 1783, is situated at the end of Donegall-place, to

which it gives a picturesque cffect.  This building is

.spacious, convenient and hundsome, aud the business

transacted in it congiderable. In ouve- of its :aparts
ments the Belfast -Society for Promoting <Knows
ledge hold their meetings, and in it they have a
ublic library, containing a valuable collection~of
ooks, and an extensive muscum. This society:.is
supported by annual subscriptions. TheLiterary So-
ciety was instituted in 1801, and is.also-held in‘the
White Linen Hall, In the Brown Linen Markey,
Doicgall-strect, considerable quantitics of fine yard-
wide linens arc sold on each market day. Belfast
has two markets for flesh meat, with which it is well
snpplied, one iu Hercules-street,: the other in Castles
place, better known by the name of: Montgomery's-
market, which has also accommodations for the sale
of tish, vegetables, fruit, &c. ‘A market for theisale
of eggs, batter and vegetables; -has-lately beon-esta-
blished on May’s-ground; - lower: Chichestersstreet.
There is also a well'supplied fish marker in:William
street, South. A warket is held:in Smithfield: three
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days a week, for the sale of grain, and four days a
week for the sule of hides, ‘Therels-another market
for gruin by sample, in the Commercial Buildings

three dnys a week, "Theteare four newspapers printec

in Bélfast, ‘Fhe Belfast News-Letter, published twice
a’ week, 1s said to'be, with the exception of one, the
oldest periodient pint in Treland. “The Commercial
Chronicle is published three times a week ; ‘the Irish-

mian, and the Northern Whig, each once a weeli,

I'he news rooms are thrée ; onein the Commercial
Buildings, another iu the White Linen Hall, and a
third'in;ﬁelsou's ‘Club-house, Donegall-place. They
are all' ‘well. supplied with the papers of the three
kihgdoms, magazines, revicws, &c, &c. The places
of worship are numerous and well attended. They
consist of the parish church of St. Aun, and St.
George's chapel of case; four DPresbyterian, three
Séceding, enc Covenauting, one Independent, three
Methodist, one Baptiat, two Catholic chapels, and a
Quakers’ mécting-honse. At the head of the literary
establishments must be placed the Academical [nsti-
tution, both as evincing great zeal on the part of the
Inhabitants to enjoy the advantages of education, and
liberality of sentiment, from the manner in which
that, object is carricd into effect. ‘I'he building is
sed of brick, neatly ornamented with cut stone,
and iuspires the spectator with the idea of lightuess,
airiness, and conveaience. It was opened in 1814,
under the superintendence of a board of maunagers
and visiturs, The school department is conducced by
several masters, and the collegiate department under
the direction of a facul'y, consisting of several pro-
fessors. 'T'he building itself forms a fine termination
of Chichester-strect. This institution was crected by
voluntary subscription, amounting to 22,000/, and is
{::stly counsidered the glory of the town, and highly

neficial to the country, [is regulations are ad-
mirable, and the urmber of students and scholars
amounts}to some hundreds. The Beltast Acidemy
in Donegall-street, was founded in 1786, auder the
direction of a president, trustees and patrons; the
brauches of learning tanght iu this institwion are the
classics, the mathematics French, Englizh, atith-
metic, and writing. The Lancasterian_School, Fre-
derick-street, supported ‘by subscription, is open
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at a quarter before five in the cvening. The English and Scotch mails, by
twenty-four minutes before ten in the morning, and arvive at a quarter befo
Loudouderry, Coleraine, Antrim, Ballymena, and Randlestown inails are seu

twelve at noon, and arrive at a quarter before nine in the morning.
Lurgan, Moira, Monaghan, Portadown

aud arrive at a quarter atter nive in the woruiog.

Cavan, Newry, ‘Cootchill, Dungannon, Enniskillen,
mails feave at a ‘quarter before five in the afternoon,

Carrickfergus, Larne and Glenarm mail is despatched at half

every day in the weck, except Sunday, for the im-
straction of children of every religious desomimnitinn.
The Brown-strect School was erected, sowe yeans .
ago, hy public subscription, denations,. &c. for the
purpose of a Sanday school, for- such poor-children.
as, being necessarily employed doring the week ;- could
not attend ‘the. Lancasterian school. It has fatter)
been used as a day school, as well as a Sunday sche

Jt differs froin the Lancasterian in this; that each
pupil, who attends theday school, pays a gmall weekly.
suin for his education, A regulation of this kind bas.
heen found to be more agreeable to the wishes of the:
poui of this conatry, than to. have their children edu-.
cated gratuitously.  The Belfast Savingy’ Baok yields
to few institutions in point of real substaptial advan-
tage. No deposits, however small, are rejecied ; and
the funds, which the poor are thusenabled almost in-
sensibly to forin, prove of inestimable bepetit in time
of need. ‘The Female Society for Clothing the Poor, .
commenced in 1812, is supported by voluutary con-.
tributions, and has been productive of much - gou

A branch of the Association for Discountenancing Vice
was established here o 1815,and distributes moral and-
religious tracts. An ausiliary branch to the institution
at Claremont, near Dublin, for the edueeniion o
the Deaf and Dumb has also been lately established,
and by its praiseworthy exertjons several individualsare
new receiving incalcilable benefits. The ouly pluce -
of amusement is the theatre, in Arthur-swreet § Mr.
Moutague "L'aibot, proprietor. It may finally be ob-
served, that Belfast isto lreland, what Glasgow and
fiverpool are to their respective kingdoms ; aud it
has been compared to these places by inteiligeut ta-
vellers. The independence, which marks the public
character of its juhabitants, is equailed by their readi-
ness to meet the calls of humanity, Oue circum-
stance highly hounurable to thews iy, that here the
traveller sees none of those wretched objects, that
tov often meet his eye in large rowns, norare his.
ears stunned with the vociferous calls of l}zpsc, whe.
frequently are not real vbjects of charity. “There axe.
daily roarkets at Belfast, but that, which is considered
the principal one, is held ou Friday 5 there are also.
two fairs, one on the 12th of August, the other on.
the 8th of Nevember. -

"Fhe Dublin wail arrives every

Donaghadcc, are dupmchqd' at
re nine io the moroivg. The
¢ daily, Sllmda 'S cxﬁe rtedi.cat
T'he Armagh, Aughuacloy, Belturbet,
b ortasdown and Rich-Hill

! The
ast nine in the morniug, and acrives at balf
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past cight Iu the moruing. The Castlewellan, Clough, Comnber, Down, Rilliuchy, |
and Kercubbin mail leaves at twenty-fou. minutes before ten in the worning, und arrives at a quartes before

nine in the morning.
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Abcrdeen Captain:John, 27, Patrick-street
Adair W. R. esq.. S
Agnew John, esq. .
Ashmore John, edq. 14, Donegall-square, East
Bainbrig Colonel P uil_ig,. 2, Douegall-square, East
Billantine MrsJane, Y, York-street
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